

**Monkokehampton Parish Council**

**Annual Parish Meeting**

**Minutes of the Monkokehampton Annual Parish Meeting that took place on Wednesday 4th May 2022 at 7.30 pm to be held in the Old School Room.**

**Present:** Chairman Councillor T Dennis, Vice Chairman Councillor S Smallacombe, Councillor B Pearce, Councillor V Allin, Councillor J Murrin, Councillor V Murrin

**Also Present:** Borough Councillor B Ratcliff

**1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting:**

Copies of which are attached. These are to be signed as a true record of the previous meeting held on May 9<sup>th</sup> 2019

**2. Items from the minutes for further discussion:**

None

**3. Chairman's Report covering the activities of the Parish Council over the past Year:**

The car park has been tidied up; the flower beds have been taken out and it is much better. The kiosk still needs tidying up and hopefully it will be done this year.

**4. Matters Arising:**

None

**5. Presentation by Borough Councillor:** West Devon collects £7.1m in rates but only receive 11% of this. The police, fire and education also comes out of the £7.1m.

There are 34 host properties for Ukraine refugees in West Devon which have to be checked and 88% have been done. The refuse department have received complaints about rubbish flying out of the collection vehicles as they don't always shut the compartments before moving on. They are looking into this. The council were assured that all recycling is dealt with and nothing goes into land fill. Green waste is delt with in Holsworthy. Hopeful fly tipping will stop when the charging is stopped. There are cameras in various locations to help stop fly tipping.

**6. Date of next meeting:**

**May 3<sup>rd</sup> 2023**

**There being no other business the meeting closed at 8pm.**

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Dated:

10/5/23.

Councillor ~~P Fishleigh~~ T. Dennis  
Chairman SW